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BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT ANNEXURE 1 TOGETHER WITH THE INVITATION TO BID DOCUMENT
	RFI No:
	RFI 2700/2022

	Description
	Request for Information (RFI) to test the market for digital scanning solutions for the SAMHS

	Publication Date
	24 November 2022

	Virtual Vendor Briefing Session 

	A Non-Compulsory Virtual Briefing Session will be held as follows:
Date: 02 December 2022
Time: 11h00 am (South African Time)
Venue: Online (Teams) 
Link: Click here to join the meeting 

	Closing Date for questions / queries
	08 December 2022

	Proposal Submission Address 
	Proposals will be accepted electronically via the following email address: tenders@sita.co.za 

	RFI Closing Details and Address
	Date: 15 December 2022
Time: 11h00 am (South African Time)
Email: tenders@sita.co.za

	RFI Validity Period
	N/A 



[bookmark: _Hlk115747810]PROSPECTIVE RESPONDENTS MUST REGISTER ON NATIONAL TREASURY’S CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING RESPONSES.

SITA MAY DISQUALIFY BIDDERS WHO DID NOT PARTICIPATE IN THIS REQUEST FOR INFORMATION, SHOULD THIS RFI LEAD TO AN RFB.
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1. [bookmark: _Toc498843305][bookmark: _Toc505652256][bookmark: _Toc394775450][bookmark: _Toc394778357][bookmark: _Toc488498837][bookmark: _Toc498843318][bookmark: _Toc505652265]Purpose and Background
1.1 [bookmark: _Toc120039493]Purpose
[bookmark: _Hlk120037750]The purpose of this Request for Information (RFI) is to invite Suppliers (hereinafter referred to as “bidders”) to submit bids to test the market for digital scanning solutions for the South African Military Health Service (SAMHS).
1.2 [bookmark: _Toc120039494]Background
SAMHS is currently using a scanning solution, that was implemented at six (6) scanning sites (see diagram below). The six (6) scanning sites within SAMHS are located throughout the country. The SAMHS digital scanning solution is implemented at 1 Military Hospital, 2 Military Hospital, 3 Military Hospital, Institute of Aviation Medicine (IAM), Institute of Maritime Medicine (IMM) and Lyttelton Engineering Works (LEW).

Scanning Admin Server, Pretoria





Scanning site:
Lyttelton Engineering Works, Lyttelton 
(1 scanner)
Scanning site: 
3 Military Hospital, Bloemfontein
(1 scanner)
Scanning site:
Institute for Aviation Medicine, Lyttelton
(1 scanner)
Scanning site: Institute for Maritime Medicine, Simonstown
(1 scanner)
Scanning site: 
2 Military Hospital, Wynberg
(1 scanner)
Scanning site:
1 Military Hospital, Thaba Tshwane 
(2 scanners)






1. [bookmark: _Toc120039495]Scope of Bid
[bookmark: _Toc120039496]Scope of Work
The scope of the business request is to establish the availability and suitability of alternative suppliers and digital scanning products along with estimated costs.
[bookmark: _Toc120039497]Customer Infrastructure and Environment Requirements
The Digital Scanning application, is currently in use at six (6) scanning departments within the SAMHS. The Scanning Admin server for the current Scanning software product is situated in Pretoria. Three (3) sites are situated in the Pretoria area; one (1) site in Cape Town; one (1) site in Simonstown and one (1) site in Bloemfontein. Access to the various local servers is done remotely from the SITA offices at Erasmuskloof, Pretoria. A testing environment is available at Thaba Tshwane, Pretoria. There are three different environments, namely a Testing environment, a Training environment and a Production environment.
The client environment is a closed network. This network has no access to the internet. Support to the various sites can be done from the SITA Erasmuskloof offices.
The current desktops will not be replaced. The desktops have been loaded with either Windows 7 or Windows 10.
[bookmark: _Toc120039498]Scanners in use at the various scanning sites
The proposed digital scanning solution and scanning software product must interact with the current scanners used by the scanning departments. The scanners are not going to be replaced.
	No
	Site name
	Scanner 

	1.
	1 Military Hospital (scanner 1)
	Kodak i5200

	2.
	1 Military Hospital (scanner 2)
	Kodak i4850

	3.
	LEW 
	Kodak i4850

	4.
	IAM
	Kodak i4850

	5.
	2 Military Hospital
	Kodak i4850

	6.
	IMM 
	Kodak i4850

	7.
	3 Military Hospital
	Kodak i4850


[bookmark: _Toc120039499]Summary of current scanning solution
1. Documents are prepared for scanning and are separated by a separator page. The separator page provides an indication that a document (with one or multiple pages) belongs to a specific patient.
1. Index fields relating to the batch of documents to be scanned, are obtained from the central server, and stored on a local Unix server in a directory. 
1. The user starts the scanning process from a scanning application on a local Unix server. 
1. The workflow consists of:
0. Scanning of a batch of documents into a tif format.
0. Quality control of the scanned images.
0. The raw scanned image is converted to a PDF file.
0. The PDF file is released into an Oracle database on a Unix server.
3 [bookmark: _Toc120039500]Requirements
1. [bookmark: _Toc120039501]Product Requirements
1. Installation of one (1) admin server and six (6) local servers with the applicable scanning software. 
1. The scanning volumes must be distributed from one central place to the six (6) scanning sites.
1. Maintenance and support must be indicated for the Scanning software product for a period of three (3) years.
1. The software product must integrate with the current scanning solution.
1. The software product must run on the current scanners that are used.
1. [bookmark: _Toc120039502]Service Requirements
0. Provide the estimated cost for a licensed Scanning Software product that must be integrated with the current scanners.
0. Provide the estimated cost for a professional scanning document enhancing software product.
0. Provide the estimated cost of maintenance and support of the licensed Scanning Software product for a period of three (3) years.
1. Provision must be made in the estimated cost for upgrades to the licensed Scanning Software product should a new version of the product be released during a three (3) year contracting period, and it is deemed advisable by both parties to upgrade. 
0. Provide the estimated cost of a total of twenty-four (24) man days professional services technical production support (end user support) for a three (3) year period. This will include resolving issues via email or telephone, failing which it must be provided from the SITA offices at Erasmuskloof, Pretoria, or allowable site in Pretoria.
0. Provide the estimated cost of professional services (preventative maintenance and management reporting) on a quarterly basis. This includes performing pro-active maintenance on the production environments; providing a health check report and engaging in meetings with SITA and the client to discuss the health status report for the quarter.
NOTE
Pro-active maintenance is a predefined set of checks to ensure the health state of the application, and its underlying operating system and databases, as underlying dependencies. 
The checks will be confirmed at point of contracting. The checks include cleaning of the software Logs; Verifying the health of each of the servers; define any issues found on the servers; monitor CPU usage and Memory usage to address any problems; Analyse the scanning services to pick up any problems that occurred during the quarter.
4 [bookmark: _Toc120039503]Industry Standards
Provide information on the Digital Scanning solution industry standards in the table below:
	No
	Industry Standard information
	Response (Detail description of the proposed solution)

	1. 
	Document Formats for presentation web- ISO 32000
Refer to the link(http://www.w3.org/TR/XHTML/)
	

	1. 
	Graphical/Still information exchange-ISO 10918
	

	1. 
	Web transport-ISO 15948
	


5 [bookmark: _Toc120039504]Functional Requirements
	Ref No
	Description
	Comply
	Not Comply

	A1.1
	Bidders must provide a list of the names of the software products offered as part of the Bid. Certification from the OEM must be submitted for each product stating that the Bidder is an Accredited Supplier in South Africa.
	
	

	A1.1.1
	Scanning/imaging software;
	
	

	A1.1.2
	Indexing software to link the scanned image to specific index fields;
	
	

	A1.1.3
	Quality check after scanning in order to ensure that scanned image is correct;
	
	

	A1.2
	The solution must contain the full complement of products and services to provide a comprehensive assessment, scanning and indexing service;
	
	

	A1.3
	The solution must be compatible with the current scanners that are in use. 
	
	

	A1.4
	The solution must be able to integrate with the current solution.
	
	





6 [bookmark: _Toc120039505]Products/services specification (Functional and Technical): Document assessment and Advisory services
This section represents the services required to investigate the situation with regards to the paper-based documentation in an organisation and to advise on the best options in terms of scanning/imaging.
	Ref No
	Description
	Comply
	Not Comply

	A1.1
	Do you have the capacity and ability to evaluate the current state of affairs in terms of the documents and the status of the filing system in relation to the relevant RSA legislation (e.g. National Archives act)?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.2
	Do you have the capacity and ability to provide advisory services on the effective scanning and filing of documents in relation to the relevant RSA legislation (i.e. correcting measures)?
	
	

	Substantiate:





[bookmark: _Toc120039506]
7 Products/services specification (Functional and Technical): Software
This section represents the software components that are required to support the management of the scanned images.

	Ref No
	Description
	Comply
	Not Comply

	A1.1
	Do you provide software for the storing of scanned images?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.2
	Does the software have the ability to do manual indexing on scanned items?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.3
	Provide detail on the ease of use of the manual indexing process.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.4
	Does the software provide for document security (e.g. document access control?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.5
	Does the software have capability of doing Optical Character Recognition (OCR)?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.6
	Does the software product have a virtual rescan meganism, for example to:
automatically crop a page; 
automatically delete blank page; 
automatically rotate a document after it has been scanned.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.7
	Does the software cater for?
Manual deletion of empty pages?
Manual rotating of pages after it has been scanned;
Manual manipulation of the scanned image.
	
	

	

	A1.8
	Does the software have automatic colour detection and document enhancing capabilities?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.9
	Elaborate on the technical maintenance (licensing conditions) of each of the software components.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.10
	Has the service (or parts of the service) been provided on the proposed software at any site in South Africa? List reference sites with contact details.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.11
	Does your software have the ability to create and store secure audit trail information of all transactions taking place on items in the document database?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.12
	Is your proposed software supported by back-up and recovery functions?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A.13
	Can the complete solution must be able to run in a Testing, Training and Production environment?
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A.14
	Indicate the licensing and how volumes are affected by scanning in a Testing, Training and Production environment.


	Substantiate:




8 [bookmark: _Toc120039507]Scanning software requirements and estimated cost

	Ref No
	Description
	Estimated Solution Cost in ZAR (VAT Incl) 
	Estimated minimum Hardware requirement for the solution

	A1.1
	The bidder must provide one (1) Scanning solution Administrator server licence.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.2
	The bidder must provide six (6) Scanning solution local site server licences.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.3
	The bidder must install the one (1) Scanning solution Administrator software.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.4
	The bidder must install the Scanning solution at six (6) scanning sites (there are seven (7) scanners).
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.5
	The bidder must provide twenty-six (26) virtual re-scanning software licenses.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.6
	The bidder must install twenty-six (26) virtual re-scanning software. 
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.7
	The bidder must provide thirty (30) Scanning Software licences.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.8
	The bidder must install thirty (30) Scanning software.

	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.9
	The bidder must provide 6.3 million per year scanning volume licences.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.10
	Three-year support, maintenance and licensing estimated cost on the specified Scanning software product.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A.11
	Three-year support, maintenance and licensing estimated cost on the specified Scanning enhancing software product.
	
	

	Substantiate:



	A1.12
	The solution will be required to meet the following industry standards.

Document Formats for presentation web- ISO 32000
Refer to the link(http://www.w3.org/TR/XHTML/)
Graphical/Still information exchange-ISO 10918
Web transport-ISO 15948

Please provide the independent certificates confirming compliance with the above standards.

SITA Certification will assess the level of compliance and issue a certificate to that effect.
	
	

	Substantiate:










9 [bookmark: _Toc120039508]Bidder profile and service requirement
	Service requirements
	Response 

	1. Do you have a local capability in South Africa to provide the solution and services? Provide the physical address(es) of your service outlet(s).
	

	1. Are you the Original Software Manufacturer (OSM) or authorised/accredited as a Partner/Value-Added Reseller (VAR) of the proposed solution in the RSA?
	

	1. Do you provide technical and functional support for the software solution? Please describe your level of technical support, e.g. 1st line, 2nd line or 3rd line technical support.
	

	1. Do you have capability to install, configure and customise the software solution to the above requirements?
	

	1. Do you have capability to provide ongoing training to SITA personnel?
	

	1. Do you provide ongoing support and software updates (software maintenance)?
	

	1. Describe your experience in supplying, implementing and customising a scanning solution in the RSA. Please state examples of the customers to whom you have supplied such as system.
	

	1. Provide a complete company profile. Include as part of your company profile a copy of your National Treasury Central Supplier Database (CSD) Report.
	


10. [bookmark: _Toc105401371]Confidentiality
10.1.1 The information contained in this document is of a confidential nature, and must only be used for purposes of responding to this RFI. This confidentiality clause extends to all respondent(s) or associates whom you may decide to involve in preparing a response to this RFI.
10.1.2 For purposes of this process, the term “confidential information” shall include all technical and business information, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all secret knowledge and information (including any and all financial, commercial, market, technical, functional and scientific information, and information relating to a party’s strategic objectives and planning and its past, present and future research and development), technical, functional and scientific requirements and specifications, data concerning business relationships, demonstrations, processes, machinery, know-how, architectural information, information contained in a party’s software and associated material and documentation, plans, designs and drawings and all material of whatever description, whether subject to or protected by copyright, patent or trademark, registered or un-registered, or otherwise disclosed or communicated before or after the date of this process.
10.1.3 The receiving party shall not, during the period of validity of this process, or at any time thereafter, use or disclose, directly or indirectly, the confidential information of SITA or SAMHS (even if received before the date of this process) to any person whether in the employment of the receiving party or not, who does not take part in the performance of this process.
10.1.4 The receiving party shall take all such steps as may be reasonably necessary to prevent SITA and SAMHS confidential information coming into the possession of unauthorised third parties. In protecting the receiving party’s confidential information, SITA and SAMHS shall use the same degree of care, but no less than a reasonable degree of care, to prevent the unauthorised use or disclosure of the confidential information as the receiving party uses to protect its own confidential information.
10.1.5 Any documentation, software or records relating to confidential information of SITA or SAMHS, which comes into the possession of the receiving party during the period of validity of this process or at any time thereafter or which has so come into its possession before the period of validity of this process:
a) Shall be deemed to form part of the confidential information of SITA or SAMHS;
b) Shall be deemed to be the property of SITA or SAMHS;
c) Shall not be copied, reproduced, published or circulated by the receiving party unless and to the extent that such copying is necessary for the performance of this process and all other processes as contemplated in; and
d) Shall be surrendered to SITA or SAMHS on demand, and in any event on the termination of the investigations and negotiations, and the receiving party shall not retain any extracts.
11 [bookmark: _Toc516689560][bookmark: _Toc105401372][bookmark: _Toc120039509]Precedence of documents
11.1.1 This RFI consists of a number of sections. Where there is a contradiction in terms between the clauses, phrases, words, stipulations or terms and herein referred to generally as stipulations in this RFI and the stipulations in any other document attached hereto, or the RFI submitted hereto, the relevant stipulations in this RFI shall take precedence.
11.2 Where this RFI is silent on any matter, the relevant stipulations addressing such matter and which appears in the SITA Procurement Policy and Procedures shall take precedence. RFI shall refrain from incorporating any additional stipulations in its RFI submitted in terms hereof other than in the form of a clearly marked recommendation that SITA may in its sole discretion elect to import or to ignore. Any such inclusion shall not be used for any purpose of interpretation unless it has been so imported or acknowledged by SITA.
11.3 It is acknowledged that all stipulations in the SITA Procurement Policy and Procedures are not equally applicable to all matters addressed in this RFI. It however remains the exclusive domain and election of SITA as to which of these stipulations are applicable and to what extent. The bidders are hereby acknowledging that the decision of SITA in this regard is final and binding. The onus to enquire and obtain clarity in this regard rests with the bidders. The bidders shall take care to restrict its enquiries in this regard to the most reasonable interpretations required to ensure the necessary consensus.
12 [bookmark: _Toc120039510]Briefing and information session
13 
12.1 A Non-compulsory virtual briefing session will be held for this RFI. 
12.2 Bidders who respond to this RFI may be requested to give an oral presentation.
13 [bookmark: _Toc120039511]Submission of documents
14 
13.1 Bidders shall submit RFI response in accordance with the prescribed manner of submissions as specified below.
13.2 RFI responses must be submitted electronically to SITA at Tenders@sita.co.za on or before 15 December 2022 not later than 11h00 South African Standard Time (UTC+2).
13.3 Respondents are requested to complete their responses in electronic format, in the spaces provided for answers within this document.
13.4 All additions to the information documents i.e. appendices, supporting documentation, photographs, technical specifications and other support documentation covering suggested solutions etc. shall be submitted as part of this RFI. No product information or company profiles will be considered.
13.5 No information shall be accepted by SITA if submitted in any manner other than as prescribed above.
13.6 SITA will not be liable for any costs incurred by the respondents in the preparation of response to this RFI. The preparation of responses will be made without obligation to accept any of the suggestions included in any response, or to discuss the reasons why such suggestions were accepted or rejected.
13.7 The vendor must supplement the answer/response, where applicable, with full solution architecture documentation that defines the building blocks (modules), functional and non-functional features of the solution.
13.8 The vendor must indicate, for each functional requirement, whether the functionality of the proposed solution: (i) exist in the proposed solution (no development required), (ii) must be customised with minor development to meet the requirement or (iii) does not exist and must be developed to meet the requirement.
14 [bookmark: _Toc120039512]Contact details
The following contact details are applicable:
(a) For general enquiries contact Lunathi.Mqalo@sita.co.za
(b) [bookmark: _Hlk120167724]For technical enquiries contact Takalani.Singo@sita.co.za










Abbreviations and acronyms
24/7/365	24 Hours a day, 7 Days a week, 365 Days a year
ICT		Information and Communication Technology
MIOS		Minimum Interoperability Standard
MISS		Minimum Information Security Standard
POPIA	           Protection of Personal Information Act
PPPFA	           Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act
SITA		State Information Technology Agency
SLA		Service Level Agreement
WBS		Work Breakdown Structure
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